Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
) Administrative i) Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.EAUWD - O™
DISTRIBUTI

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, December 04, 2007 4:39 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: Plantation Bay Utility Company

I am just going to resubmit the filing completely immediately after this e-mail. What 1 am showing I sent and what you got are
two different things so 1 think the best thing to do 1s start over.

Michele

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434

Suite 2118

Longwood, FL 32779

PHONE: (407) 830-6331
michele@rsbattorneys.com

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 4:04 PM

To: Michele Parks

Cc: Ruth Netties; Matilda Sanders; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW; Plantation Bay Utility Company

Ms. Parks,

We are in receipts of the e-filing information below, however the filing appears to be missing the attachment. There is
a cover letter and a certificate of service, but nothing attached to the letter as the letter indicates. Please resubmit your
e-filing with all attachments in order for the item to be considered accepted for filing. Feel free to call if you have any
questions. :

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
&850-413-6330

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 12:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: Plantation Bay Utility Company

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailte:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 12:08 PM

To: Michele Parks

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Plantation Bay Utility Company

12/4/2007
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Ms. Parks,

We are in receipt of the e-filing information below, however there were no attachments included. Please resubmit
your e-filing with attachments in order for the item to be considered accepted for filing. Feel free to call if you have
any questions.

Derothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Conmmission Clerk
850-4713-6330

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 11:56 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: dross@icihomes.com; Nancy Boccuzzi

Subject: Plantation Bay Utility Company

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434
Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331

b. Docket No.: 050281-WS; Application of Plantation Bay Utility Company for Increase in Water and Wastewater
Rates.

c. Plantation Bay Utility Company

d. 1 page letter/2 page report

e. Monthly Consumption Reports -- November, 2007

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522
michele@rsbattomeys.com

12/4/2007
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Dorothy Menasco Q70000
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us FPSC. CLK - C()RRESP(}NDENCE

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 4:57 PM (7] Administrative {4 Parties [ Yronsumer

To: flatelinc@aol.com’ lEJQCU?V‘iF.NT NO. 04//0-27.

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 3&Bi%"i‘i{iiﬂﬂ'!{ﬁ}N:_:;::,_#___h___

Subject: EW: FLATEL Petition for designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC)

Attachments: ETC Petition FPSC.pdf, PETITION FOR DESIGNATION AS AN ETC.pdf

Mr. Matart,

The attached document you submitted does not meet the Commission's e-filing requirements. Please see e-filing
requirements on our website (http://www.psc.state.ﬂ.us/dockets/e—ﬁlings/), in particular:

Documents shail be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: s/ First M. Last
Though your cover letter was signed, the petition did not include a signature.

Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover letter or certificate of
service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a
separate attachment to the e-mail.

The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in the order listed:

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic
filing,

The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket,

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed,

The total number of pages in each attached document., and

A brief but complete description of each attached document.

o Lo &

Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.
Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission G lerk
850-413-0330

From: Flatelinc@aol.com [mailto:Flatelinc@aol.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 4:39 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: FLATEL Petition for designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC)

See what's new at AOL.com and Make AOQL Your Homepage.

11/6/2007
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Commission Clerk ISTRIBUTION: AMSTERDAM
Florida Public Service Commission ATLANTA
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Embarq's COLR Obligation - Qasis Condominium

Dorothy Menasco

Page 1 of 2

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 2:57 PM

To: ‘tamela.kelly@embarg.com’

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Embarq's COLR Obligation - Qasis Condominium

Attachments: Embarq COLR Oasis Condominium 10-31-07 pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Kelly,

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONRENCE
[ ] Administrative Eﬁ‘aﬂics [ FConsumer
DOCUMENT NO._ 049//0-07
DISTRIBUTION:

e A e

I was made aware that there was a problem with your e-filings coming through to us this morning. Per Ruth Nettles'
request, you re-sent your filing. Shortly after you re-sent the filing, we received 2 filings from you in the e-filings in-
box. Therefore, the version received at 12:54 p.m. will be considered the official filing. The version received at 12:58
p-m. (the version you re-sent per our request) will be considered a duplicate and will not be entered in the docket file.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you for your help in this matter.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Otfice of Commission Clerk
I50-413-6330

From: Kelly, Tamela D [EQ] [mailto:Tamela.Kelly@Embarg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 12:38 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Susan Masterton

Subject: Embarq's COLR QObligation - Oasis Condominium

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton

Senior Counsel

Embarq Florida, Inc.

1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Telephone: 850/599-1560

Email: susan.masterton@embarg.com

Title of filing: COLR Obligation/Qasis Condominium
Filed on behalf of: Embarq Florida, Inc.

No of pages: 2 pages

Description: COLR Obligation/Oasis Condominium

<<Embarg COLR QOasis Condominium 10-31-07 pdf>>
Tamela Kelly

Legal Specialist
Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs

10/31/2007




Embarq's COLR Obligation - Oasis Condominium Page 2 of 2

EMBARQ Corporation
Voice: 850-599-1029 | Fax: 850-878-0777 | Email: tamela.kelly@EMBARQ.com

Voice | Data { Internet | Wireless | Entertainment

10/31/2007
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Commission Clerk 070000

From: .Jean Parker [jparker@wafs.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, October 31, 2007 2:49 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 007670)

Please change our company's contact email from:

wmcgee@wafs.com

to: DN‘M%"B-’O?

jparker@wafs.com

Thank you,

Jean Parker
FPSC, CLK - Cﬁ.’)RRESPONDENCE‘
1 Administrative {B/Parzz’es [T Consume ‘
Joan Parker DOCUMENT NO._p 9//0-07
Working Assets DISTRIBUTI ON: e
Associate Legal Counsel e
iy

101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, California
415-369-2053 (phone)
415-371-1048 (fax)
iparker@wals.com

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:rarfax2@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 12:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 007670)

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Bureau of Records by reply email or at 850-
413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as itis used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/31/2007




Dorothy Menasco QOO

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 5:14 PM
To: ‘guynnm@gttaw.com' : .
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena FPSC, CL:( - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: FW: TracFone Wireless, Inc. [ Administrative Parties | TConsumer
DOCUMENT NO._ o9y,

. FL_PSC_Supp.pdf . L0077

Attachments _PSC_Supp.p DISTRIBUTION: -

FL_PSC_Supp.
pdf (84 KB)
Mr. Brecher,

We are in receipt of the attached filing. However, the document you submitted didn't include official electronic
signatures. They will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.

Please see e-filing requirements on our website (http://www .psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/), in particular:
Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: Guynnm@gtlaw.com [mailto:Guynnm@gtlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 4:32 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: TracFone Wireless, Inc.

<<FL_PSC_Supp.pdf>> Mitchell F. Brecher
Greenberg Traurig

800 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20006

(202) 331-3152 telephone

e-mail: BrecherM(@gtlaw.com

No docket # has been assigned as of yet.
Filed on behalf of TracFone Wireless, Inc.

Total number of pages: 2



Supplement to Application of TracFone Wireless, Inc. for Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications
Carrier in the State of Florida for the Limited Purpose of Offering Lifeline Service to Qualified Households.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless
otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the
original message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to postmaster{@gtlaw.com.
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Commission Clerk O 7008 O
From: Reguiatory Dept [regulatory.dept@cbeyond.net]

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 4:10 PM

To: Commission Clerk ‘

Subject: FW: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 007670)

Importance: High
Attachments: 09843-07.pdf

Conumission Staff:
Please be advised that the contact information vou have is incorrect and needs 1o be changed immediately. Any references to

Tulia Strow as the regulatory contact should be removed and replaced as directed below. Furthermore, Cheyond would like
to make changes to the contact information on file at the Commission for 3 different areas of regulatory issues.

1. For general regulatory correspondence concerning telecom dockets or commission projects, please list the
contact as:

Charles E. (Gene) Watkins FPSC, CLK - O SPONDENCE
Cbeyond L1 Administrasive Parties { ] Cong '
320 Interstate North Parkway, SE DOCUMENT onsumer
Adlanta, GA 30339 NTNO. 09t10-07
Email: regulatory.dept@cheyond.net DISTRIBUTI M- T
Phone:  678.370.2174 e

Fax: 678.424.2500
2. For regulatory reporting and compliance issues, please list the contact as follows:

Angy Hammons

Chbeyond

320 Interstate North Parkway, SE

Atlanta, GA 30339

Email:  regulatory.reporting@cbeyond.net
Phone:  678.370.2534

Fax: 678.424.2500

£ Finally, for complaints filed with the eemmission, please list the contact as me:

Javna Bell

Cbeyond

320 Interstate North Parkway, SE

Atlanta, GA 30339

Emazil: regulatory.complaintsi@cheyond.net
Phone: 678.370.2235

Fax: 678.370.9259

Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.

Jayna Bel!

tLegal / Regutatory
678.370.2235 - cffice
678.984.2423 - cell
678.370.9259 - fax

10/31/2007
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From: Julia Strow

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 4:01 PM

To: Jayna Bell

Subject: FW: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 007670)

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:rarfax2@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tue 10/30/2007 3:54 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 007670)

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Bureau of Records by reply email or at 850-
413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/31/2007



Message Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco

A

L .
From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - COR SPONDENCE
inistrati tin Consumer
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 11:12 AM ] Administrative [T rties 2 ﬂ;w§n7e
To: 'Peg Griffin’ DOCUMENT NO. 04(/0-0 7
Ce: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles DISTRIBUTION:
Subject:

FW: E-filing - Renewable Portfolio Standard Workshop - Comments of Intergrated Waste Services Association
Aftachments: 10.15.07 FL. RPS IWSA comments.pdf

Ms. Griffin,

The attached document you submitted does not meet the Commission's e-filing requirements. Please see e-filing
requirements on our website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/), in particular:

Manner of Electronic Transmission

Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail sent to filings@psc.state.fl.us.
Documents sent to any other Commission e-mail address will not be considered filed.

o 3

Your document will need to be resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing. ; B
29 m

Please feel free to call if you have any questions. 3 A e <2
a5 L O

Dorothy Menasco 2o = -
FPSC ©s T
Office of Commission Clerk = -

850-413-6330

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 10:00 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: E-filing - Renewable Portfolio Standard Workshop - Comments of Intergrated Waste Services Association

Dorothy, this was sent to the Clerk’s box. T was not cc in a response, if any. Please refer Ms. Griffin to the appropriate
box for official filings. Thanks.

From: Peg Griffin [mailto:pgriffin@moyielaw.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 11:25 AM
TFo: Records Clerk

Cc: Judy Harlow; Bob Trapp; Mark Futrell; tmichaels@wte.org; Jeffery, Patrick; Joseph_Treshler@CovantaEnergy.com; JON
MOYLE, 3R.

Subject: E-filing - Renewable Portfolio Standard Workshop - Comments of Intergrated Waste Services Association

Attached for filing in the above-referenced undocketed matter are the comments of the Integrated Waste Services Association.

Peg G. Griffin
Assistant to Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle, Fianigan, Katz, Breton, White & Krasker, P.A.
118 N. Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: {850) 681-3828

10/16/2007
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Facsimile: (850) 681-8738
E-mail: pgriffin@moyielaw.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of {1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or
(2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-681-3828. Thank you,

10/16/2007
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Dorothy Menasco 070000

From: Filings@psc.state.flL.us

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 3:36 PM

Tor Mark Futrell FPSC, CLK - C%RESPONDENCE
. (] Administrative [ Parties ] Consumer
: ‘cmketti fl.rr.com’; Kimberley Pena

e cmietties@e moerey . DOCUMENT NO, 04/ l0-07

Subject: FW: FW: Comments regarding Renewable Portfolio Standard

DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: Joint solar parties transmittal letter.doc; cmkettles.vcf

Mark,
Tn error, 1 did not include you on the message below.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 3:34 PM

To: 'cmkettles@cfl.rr.com’; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Fw: Comments regarding Renewable Portfolio Standard

Mark,

This filing was not officially accepted for electronic filing because 1t was addressed to you and not to the Commission
Clerk. It also contained only a signature page, but no attachment. If you would like this document to be placed m the
undocketed file, please forward a hard copy with an attached memo indicating same. Thank you for your help in this
matter.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: Colleen Kettles [mailto:cmkettles@cfl.rr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 9:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles; Matilda Sanders; Mark Futrell
Subject: Re: FW: Comments regarding Renewable Portfolio Standard

I believe I had complied with all of the requirements as set out below. Ihad consulted the e-filings FAQ
on your website prior to sending. The Renewable Portfolio Standard was the subject of an undocketed
staff workshop, and Mark Futrell was identified as the contact for these comments. As there is no docket,
there was no docket number. The name of the parties is "Joint Solar Parties” who are further identified in
the document. The representative of each entity signed the cover letter in the original filing (cover letter
attached) with the s/signatory.

I apogize for any omissions on my part.

9/13/2007 /
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Colleen

Filings@psc.state. fl.us wrote:

Ms. Kettles,

The attached document you submitted does not meet the Commission's e-filing requirements. Please see ¢-
filing requirements on our website (hitp://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/), in particular:

Filing does not include official electronic signature. Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by
the signatory: s/ First M. Last

The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore,
documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed.

The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in the order
listed:

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the
electronic filing,

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket,

¢. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed,

d. The total number of pages in each attached document., and

e. A brief but complete description of each attached document.

Filing also appears to be directed to Mark Futrell rather than Ann Cole, Commission Clerk.
Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.
Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Derothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-473-0330

From: Colleen Kettles [mailto:cmkettles@cfl.rr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 5:15 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Re: Comments regarding Renewable Portfolio Standard

Please substitute this file for the one submitted previously. This version was emailed to Mark
Futrell and Judy Harlow at 4:40 pm.

The attached pdf file contains the comments of several solar energy entities and addresses the Renewable
Portfolio Standards under consideration by the PSC. I am submitting this on behalf of the parties listed on
the cover page. Document is 8 pages, including the cover letter.

Colleen Kettles
Executive Director

9/13/2007
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F1aSEREF

101 Cove Lake Drive
Longwood, FL 32779
407-620-7613
cmkettles@cfl.rr.com

9/13/2007
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Dorothy Menasco 070000
From: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 3:32 PM
To: Mark Futrell FPSC, CLK -~ CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: ‘cmketties@cfl.rr.com’; Kimberley Pena 3 Administrative UPmﬁes [ Consumer
Subject: FW: Comments regarding Renewable Portfolio Standard DOCUMENT NO._09//p -2
Attachments: Solar Parties RPS Comments.doc; cmkettles.vecf DISTRIBUTION:

Mark,

This filing was not officially accepted for electronic filing because it was addressed to you and not to the Commission
Clerk. If you would like this document to be placed in the undocketed file, please forward a hard copy with an attached
memo indicating same. Thank you for your help in this matter.

Derothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-443-6330

From: Colleen Kettles [mailto:cmkettles@cfl.rr.com)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 4:54 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Comments regarding Renewable Portfolio Standard

The attached word file contains the comments of several solar energy entities and addresses the
Renewable Portfolio Standards under consideration by the PSC. I am submitting this on behalf of the
parties listed on the cover page. Document is 6 pages, inluding the cover letter.

Colleen Kettles

Executive Director

FlaSEREF

101 Cove Lake Drive

Longwood, FL 32779

407-620-7613

cmkettles@cfl.rr.com

9/13/2007
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.flL.us

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 5:54 PM

To: ‘cmkettles@cfl.rr.com’

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Netiles; Matilda Sanders
Subject: FW: Comments regarding Renewable Portfolio Standard

Attachments: Solar Parties RPS Comments.doc; cmkettles.vef

Ms. Kettles,

The attached document you submitted does not meet the Commission's e-filing requirements. Please see e-filing

Filing does not include official electronic signature. Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the
signatory: s/ First M. Last

The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, documents
contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed.

The e-matil message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in the order listed:

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing,
b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket,

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed,

d. The total number of pages in cach attached document., and

. A brief but complete description of each attached document.

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

9/12/2007
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101 Cove Lake Drive
Longwood, FL 32779
407-620-7613

cmkettles@cfl.rr.com

9/12/2007




CCA Official Filing OR’ Gl NAL

7/16/2007 10:30 AM**s*sssnnne 10:30 AM#**sxksans Timolyn Henry*#rsx]

Timolyn Henry 07/03K3

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 4:16 PM

To: Timolyn Hen .

Co: Matida Soaders FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: FW: My contact [ Administrative [} Pasries I consumer
DOCUMENT NO._p9//0 - o 7

Please add to CATS as information request DISTRIBUTION:

E-mail

Waw

Company code

Docket # 070378

-----Original Message-----

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 7:57 AM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: FW: My contact

docket¥# 070383 cmp _ |
----- Original Message---—- COM _____
From: Webmaster CTR
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 5:28 PM B
To: Consumer Contact ECR
Subject: RE: My contact -
GCL _ |
----- Original Message--——- OPC ___

From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state fl.ug] RCA

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 5:25 PM —
To: Webmaster SCR
Cc: eldabo@hotmail.com —_—
Subject: My contact SGA
Contact from a Web user SEC
Contact Information: OTH __

Name: colleen katranis
Company: trinity holdings Itd., inc.
Primary Phone: 941-627-9798
Secondary Phone: 941-815-8175
Email: eldabo@hotmail.com

Response requested? Yes
CC Sent? Yes

Comments:
barbara: Docket #070383 why is my name on this docket? i have never not responded to a violation. colleen
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TPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
[} Administrative [V Parties [ Consumer
SOUTHLAKE |{pocumeNt NO. 041 1n - 07
UTILITIES |oistriBution: _NoN€

16554 Crossings Boulevard, Suite 2

R Clermont, Florida 34711
07m (| Foone No. (352) 3v4-8898  Fax No. (352) 394-8854

FAX TRANSMISSION SHEET

DATE:

June. #5, w1
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NUMBER OF PAGES (including cover sheet): __Hf

ro L [ole

comeany: __76C

FAX NUMBER:

150-di%- T11%

erom:_Kin Kchen

SOUTHLAKE UTILITIES, INC.

352-394-8898 phone

352-394-8894 fax
COMMENTS:

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential
information intended only for use of the individual or entity names above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disserninarion, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibired. If
you have received this communication in ervor, please immedjately noufy us by
telephone and recurn the original message to us at the below address to the attention
of the sender via the U.S. Postal service or as otherwase directed by the phone.
Thank you.

16554 Crossings Boulevard, Suite #2, Clermont, Florida 34711
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SOUTHLAKE
UTILITIES

18554 Cagan Crossings Boulevard - Sulte No. 2
Clermont, Florida 34714
Phone No. (352) 304-8888  Fax No. (352) 304-8804

June 25, 2007

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: 2006 Consumer Confidence Report
Dear Ms. Bayo:

Pursuant 1o Rule 62-550.824, Florida Administrative Code, all utility companies regulated by the Florida
Public Service Commission shall file the report with FPSC. In accordance, Southlake Utilities, inc. hereby

submits its 2008 CCR.

If you are not the cormect party to receive this report, please let me know and | will forward the CCR to them.

My e-mail address is kkitchenglicagan.com o the office phone number of 352.394.8898
Si Qero \
Kim Kitchen

Office Manager

Copy: File



352-3348894 SOUTHLAKE UTILITIES PAGE B3 \

A6/25/2087 82:29
Southlake Utllitles, Inc.
2006 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report

We:revorypluudtop«widomwilhlﬂcmr‘amudwmﬂﬂullnympoﬂ. We wan! to ksep you informed about the
axcalient water and services we have delivarad to you over the past year. Our goat is and atways has been, to provide to you a
aafe and dependable supply of drinking water. Our water is obtalned from groundwater pulied from the Fioridan Aquifer and is
chiorineted for disinfection purposes. '

A source water aassssment was performad by the state. A search of the data indicated 2 potenlial sources of contamination with
a susceptibillty rating of high. This information is available for your review at this website hitp:/fwww . dop state . us/swapp/
Use the search by county link on left-hand side to review.

o This report shows our water quality resuits and what they mean.

If you have any questions about this report or concaming your water utilty, please contact our office al (352) 394-8888. We
encourage our vaiued customers to be informed about their water utility. Southlake Utikties Inc. routinely moanitors for
contaminants In your drinking water sccording to Federal and State laws, rules, and reguiations. Excapt where indicated
otherwise, this report is based on the results of our monitoring for the period of January 1 to December 31, 2008. As suthorized
and approved by EPA, the State has reduced monitoring requirements for certaln contaminants to lass often than onoe per year
becausa the concentrations of thess contaminants are not expected to vary significantly from year to year. Some of our data
{e.g., for organic contaminants], though representative, is more than one yeer old.

In the table balow, you may find unfamiliar terms and abbreviations. To heip you better understand thesa terms we've provided
the following definitions. . L .

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL): The highest level of a contaminant thet is allowed in drinking water. MCLs are set ag close
to the MCLGs as feasible using the best aveallable trestment technology.

Maximum Confaminant Level Goal (MCLG): The ievel of a contaminant In drinking watar beiow which there is no known or
expected risk 1o heatth. MCLGs allow for a margin of safety.

Action Level (AL): The concentration of a contaminant that, if exceeded, triggers treatment or other requirements that @ water
system must follow.

Picocurie per er (CHL): Measure of the radioactivity in water.

Parts per mifion {ppm) or Mitigrems per liter (mg/): One part by weight of analyte to 1 millon parts by weight of the water
sample.

Parts per bilion (ppb) orMcroanms' per iter (ugh): Ono part by weight of analyte to 1 billion parts by weight of the water

“ND" means nol detected and lndlummnl iho sulntlnu was not found by laboratory analysic.

The sourcas of drinking water (both tap water and bottled weter) inciude rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, resarvoirs, springs, and
weolls. As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, It dissolves naturally occurting minerals and, in some
cases, radioactive material, and can pick Up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity.

Contaminants that may be presant in source water include:

(A)  Microbial contaminents, such ss viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems,
agricultural livestock operstions, and wildlife. :

(B) Inorganic contaminants, such as ssits and metals, which can be naturally-occurring of result from urban stormweater runoff,
industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, of farming.

(C)_d ?.:ﬂddas and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such ae agricutiure, urban stormwater runoff, and
residential uses.

(D)  Organic chemical conteminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are by-products of industrial
procesaes and petroleum production, and cai, also, come from gas stetions, urban stormwater runoff, and septic systems.

(E)  Radicactive coniaminsnts, which can be naturally occurring o be the result of oil and gas production and mining activitias.

Drinking watsr, including bottied water, may reasonably be expected (o contain at lsast small amounts of some contaminants.
The presence of contaminents doee not necessarily indicate that the water poses a heaith risk. More information about
contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the Environmental Protaction Agency's Safe Drinking Water
Hofline at 1-B00-426-4791.

In ordar to ansure that tap water is safe 1o drink, the EPA prescribes reguigtions, which limit the amount of cantain contaminants
in water provided by public water systems. The Food snd Drug Administration (FDA) regulations establish imits for
contaminants In bottied water, which must provide the same protection for public heaith.
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Dates of MCL .
Cortaminant and Unit Level Range of Lidely Sowree of
semphing Vielation MCLG | MCL tiow
of Mensurement (mejyr) YN Detected Results Coataminny
Inorganic Contaminants
Discherge of drilling waates,
Barium (ppm) 6/2006 N 0.023 N/A 2 2 discharpe from motal refinenies;
crogion of ashural doposits
Corrogion of galvamized pipes;
aagion of natural deposits;
Cadrium (ppb) 6/2006 N 0.2 N/A 5 s dischange from motal refincics,
runoff from waste bateries and
paints
Erosion of natural deponits;
discherge from fortilizer and
Fluoride (ppm) 62006 N 0.086 N/A PO YT R rvviniorgunsiidl
tcoth whan st optimaum levels
betwoon 0.7 and 1.2 pp
Erocion of natursl deposiis;
Mercury (inorganic) discharge from refineries and
(ppb) 6/2006 N 02 N/A 2 2 factories; runoff from Jandfills;
rupoff from cropland
Runoff from rtilizer use;
Nitrate (as Nitrogen} leaching from septic tanks,
(o) 62006 N 0.091 N/A 10 10 sewags: crosion of nacara
deposits
Sodium (ppm) 6/2006 N 731 | NA NiA | 160 | St intrusion, leaching
o ” - : I e - - I AR R AR A SR e b
Contamtinant and Dates of AL oth Ne. of MCLG | AL (Action | Likely Sonree of Contamina
Unlt of sampling Violasion Percentlle sampling Level)
Mensurement YN Result sltts
exceeding
the AL
Lead and Copper (Tap Water)
Lead (1ap water) Corrosion of houschold plumbing rystoms, erciicn
(opb) 2004 No 7 0 0 15 of natural depoeits
Corrosion of household plumbing systems; crosion
(pc;"l';‘“ (apwuter) |\ 2004 | - No 09 0 13 13 of matvral depoxits; leaching from wood
: preservatives
TTHMs and Stage 1 Disinfectant/Disinfection By-Product ()/DBP) Parameters
For the following pnnmdm moaitorod under Stage 1 D/DBP reguiations, the level detocted is the annual average of the quarterly averages:
Bromate, Chloramines, Chlorine, Haloacetic Acids, and/ot TTHM (MCL 30 ppb). Rangc of Results is the range of results (lowest to highest) at the
individual sampling sites.
Contaminaut and Unit of 2‘:;":: “h:lfdi;- Lavel Rasga of | MCLG or MCL or Likaely Seurce of
Measurement (moJyr) YN Detected Results MRDLG MRDL Contamination
Chlorine (ppm) 17006 N 013 | o3wiz | MRDLG | yppL-ap | Wemraddive sedto
Haloacctic AGds (five) HAAS) | By-product of drinking
(ppb) 92005 N 12.17 N/A NA MCL =60 disinfection
TTHM {Total trihslomethanes] _ By-product of drinking
(ppb) 92005 N 32.5 N/A NA MCL =80 water disinfection

Thank you for alowing us to continue providing your family with clean, quality water this year. Some peopie may b more vulnerabla 1o cantaminants in drinking
water than the general population, Immuno-compromised parsons such ae persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undargone organ
transplants, people with HIV/AIDS of ofher Immwine systam disorders, some alderty, and infants can be paricularly at risk from infections. These paopla should seek
advice aboul drinking weter from thelr health care providers. EPA/COC guidelines on appropriate maans to leesen the risk of infection by Cryplosporidium and other
microbiclogical contaminants sre avaliable from the Sale Drinking Water Hotting {800-426-4791).

We a3t Southlake Wiilkies Inc.mﬂd&kﬂywloundummmgaﬂorhmmﬁbmimdwmemmm:ummdpm@edwmlumw.
Wo are commitied to inguring the quality of your water. If you have any questions or concems about the information provided, please call any of the numbers listed.
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Florida Municipal Power Agency

070000

William “Bill” May
Manager of Power Supply

April 27, 2007

Ms. Blanca Bayo

1]

Florida Public Service Commission o
Bureau of Electric Reliability o3 O
Capital Circle Office Center S w ';_;_-1,-,-
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Mz @7
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 =y =
oW

Dear Ms. Bayo: 4

&

1}

b

Per the request of Ms. J. Sikel, enclosed please find 6 additional copies of Florida Municipal
Power Agency’s April 2007 Ten-Year Site Plan as jointly prepared by R.W. Beck and FMPA
and submitted by FMPA.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 321-239-1033.

Sincerely, A
e 8. 7@
William May
Manager of Power Supply
Enclosure
WSM/mle
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8553 Commodity Circle | Orlando, FL 32819-9002
T. (407) 355-7767 | Toll Free (888) 774-7606

F. (407) 355-5794 | www.fmpa.com
bill.may@fmpa.com
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Kimberley Pena
From: Pauline Evans | FPSC, €11 - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 11:23 AM [T Adminisirasive Tt Tartios [ Consumer
To: Kimberley Pena DOCUMEINT NO. 04/(0-07
Subject: Undocketed Commission Workshop Notice DISTRIROTION:

Attachments: ADDRESSES.doc

Thanks again for all your help. ! will be forwarding a commission workshop notice for distribution by your office shortfy for an
undocketed item. In addition-to mailing to the commission workshop MCDs, the notice should alsobe mailed to all interésted
persons listed in docket number 0B0555-El and the persons on the attached mailing list. The persons on the attached maiting list
should also be permanently added to the records. Please give me a call at 413-6195 if you have any questions. Thank you.

Fron: Lorena Holley _
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 1109 AM
To: Pauling Fvans : -
Subject: F'W:

From: Karla Bames : _

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2007 4:16 PM -

To: Lorena Holiey : . o e : S o L
Subject: . v ST e . : e P ‘

Update 4:15 - 1/4.

1/5/2007




Mr. Tommy Boroughs, Chairman
Florida Energy Commission

200 S. Orange Avenue

Suite 2600

Orlando, Florida 32801

Greg Krasovsky

Executive Director

Florida Energy Commission
111 W. Madison Street
Suite 874

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Kenneth Sheinkopf

Public Affairs Director
Florida Solar Energy Center
1679 Clearlake Road
Cocoa, Florida 32922-5703

Mark Jameson

PURC

Warrington Coilege of Business
University of Florida

P.O. Box 117142

205 Matherly Hall

Gainesville, Florida 32611-7142

Michael W. Sole, Secretary

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Blvd.

MS 49

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Charles Bronson, Commissioner
Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services

The Capital
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0800

Senator Michael S. Bennett
Room 216, SOB

404 S. Monroe Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100




Jay Levenstein

Deputy Commissioner

Department of Agricuiture & Consumer Services
The Capital

PL 10

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

Richard Zambo, PA
1334 SE McArthur Bivd.
Stuart, Florida 34995

Gary Brinkworth

Electric System Planning
City of Tallahassee

400 E. Van Buren Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

James Fenton, Director
Florida Solar Energy Center
1679 Clearlake Road
Cocoa, Florida 32922

Leon Jacobs

Attorney

1720 South Gadsden Street
MC 14

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Tom Cunilio

Coordinator

Florida Ener%y Center
3953 NW 27" Lane
Gainesville, Florida 32606




